
Eagle Stadium Turf Replacement 

RFP ID: GVSD-TURF2019 

 

Pre-Proposal Questions from August28, 2019 Meeting 

 

QUESTION DISTRICT RESPONSE 

1. The RFP states “No voluntary alternates 

will be accepted.” Is this referring to the 

bid form you have provided or will this 

statement encompass the entire project? 

Just looking to clarify that if we have an 

idea for the school to save money, we are 

or are not ok to present a separate letter 

outside of the bid form qualifying that 

information? 

 

1. Yes, the district will accept options to 

save money, however as long as it 

does not change the scope of the 

project.  The district does not want 

proposals to provide pricing for items 

not listed within the RFP. 

2. Base bid calls for complete disposal of 

existing turf and infill materials, does the 

school wish to salvage any for potential 

re-use in the future? Are we to set aside 

any? 

2. The district is accepting alternates to 

re-use the rubber infill, but no turf 

will be salvaged.  All bids will need 

to include disposal. 

3. If the alternate for re-using existing infill 

is accepted, what would be the schools 

expectation/requirements for cleaning the 

infill?  

3. The recycled infill would need to be 

cleaned and sterilized.  (Whatever is 

typical for industry standards) 

4. How will the school qualify the 10-year 

warranty offered by other bidders to 

ensure that the warranty is a 

manufacturer’s warranty and not just one 

provided by the installer? 

4. Warranty documentation, specifically 

from manufacture, must be included. 

5. Alternate #4 is for the installation of a 

padded system, will there be any 

adjustment made to the pile height of the 

turf from the 2.25” as spec’d? What is the 

school expecting in regards to the existing 

elevations should this alternate be 

accepted? 

5. Unknown at this time if we will make 

adjustments in the turf height.   

6. Page 2 of the scope of work states 

“Contractors will be responsible for 

repairing any soft or unstable areas down 

to the subgrade if concerns are found 

when removing turf.” Will this be issued 

via change order? We won’t know what 

this consist of until we are on site. 

6. Yes, via change order. 

7. Does the school want the media lines to 

be installed again? 

7. Yes 



8. What material will the district accept as 

infill?   

8. Rubber only 

9. Are there specs for the pad? 9. No, but the district is interested in 

considering the addition of the pad as 

an alternate. 

10. What is the preferred egress/ingress to the 

site location? 

10. Use the main campus entrance at the 

stoplight.  There will not be a separate 

construction entrance. 

11. Does the district plan on addressing the 

resurfacing of the track with this 

proposal? 

11. Not at this time, but will address at a 

later date. 

12. What is the construction start date? 12. No earlier than December 5, 2019.  

Depends on football season. 

 


